From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj @ N

Sent: 20 September 2010 09:50

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: david_mackay G Richard Jeffrey; Joanne.glover@dlapiper.com; Steven
Bell; Jim Molyneux; William Mowatt

Subject: SDS Investigation

Attachments: designinvestigation.docx

Andrew

| attach a revised draft of the Scope of an investigation which | am minded should be appended to our revised
proposal.

My suggestion is that the investigation should be carried out by an Independent Leal Expert and an Engineer.
The individuals | would recommend are:

Nigel Robson —retire Senior Partner at Eversheds and Chairman of International Arbitrators and Robin Blois-Brook.

Tony
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